DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
2301 Fruitvale Blvd., Yakima, Washington 98902
Phone (509) 575-6005

November 21, 2023

Chuck Hatman
Apex Mechanical

PO Box 1652
Battle Ground, WA 98604

Re: Lions Pool Facility. Air Handling & Dehumidification System improvements. City Project
No. RT2600

Dear Chuck Hatman, Apex Mechanical:

Be advised that work on the above referenced project was considered physically complete on
October 31, 2023.

Please make sure your company and your subs, if used, file your Affidavit of Prevailing Wages to
Labor & Industries.

Thank you for the service your company provided for the City of Yakima, we look forward to
working with you again.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 509-576-6416

Sincerely,
Ken Wilkinson
Yakima Parks & Recreation Manager

cc:

Jason Zeller, Recreation Program Supervisor - Aquatics
Brenda Fehlhafer, Engineering Contracts Specialist
File
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